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Typology of Telemedicine Applications

The following applications are included in the main body of the report:

a) Tele-education
Indications are that post-graduate education for healthcare professionals, in particular physicians, will
be one the major application in hospital environments. A tight work schedule combined with mobility
issues and improved technology will facilitate this kind of application.

b) Tele-staff meeting

‘Tele-meetings’ of healthcare actors two or more different locations have relative success where it
supports existing partnerships or networks. This is not necessarily only over long distances; in
metropolitan areas time and mobility pressures are also present, stimulating the development of this
kind of service.

c) Tele-consultation

This is particularly useful for seeking second opinions from colleagues for complex pathologies,
especially those with low frequencies of occurrence. Inhibiting factors include the lack of a
reimbursement scheme, an absence of the required legal framework, and a reluctance to make a
judgement without the physical presence of the patient.

d) Tele-emergency services

Although essentially the same technology as already mentioned, tele-emergency services are used in
crisis situations to get access to remote expertise. This will support decision-making, for example, in
initial urgent evaluation of patients, in triage decisions and pre-transfer arrangements. On a practical
level, this could include sending CT scans to the emergency centre before a decision to transfer a
patient is made.

e) Tele-diagnosis

This refers to those applications where a medical examination is done by or with the involvement of a
physician who is physically located at a distance. For example, tele-electrocardiograms or tele-
endoscopy.

f) Tele-surgery

This has been demonstrated recently a number of times, in relation to specific world news events like
the Gulf War. It is only used intensively in specific circumstances such as battlefield operations. As
hospitals and highly trained physicians are now accessible to most people, there is a limited general
application for tele-surgery.

g) Computer-assisted surgery

Virtual visualisation of the area of the body to be operated on, and tele-consultation of experts during
surgery are the main applications in this area of tele-medicine.

h) Tele-screening

Information and communications technology can support large-scale screening programs where
diagnosis expertise and equipment is concentrated in just a few small centres. For example, in the
screening of diabetes patients for early detection of diabetic retinography and glaucoma.
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Pharmaceutical Companies Sites on the WEB

A single search revealed 3,967 hits relating to Pharmaceuticals including:

•  3M Pharmaceuticals

•  Alliance Pharmaceutical Corp.

•  Alltracel Pharmaceuticals plc

•  Alva-Amco Pharmacal inc

•  Angiotech Pharmaceuticals (http://www.angiotech.com)

•  Aronex Pharmaceuticals Inc. (http://www.aronex-pharm.com/index1.html)

•  Bachem AG, Manufacturer of bluk peptides

•  .Bachem Califomia Inc

•  Bachem Bioscience Inc., Philadelphia.

•  Bayer Consumer Care

•  Bayer HealthVillage

•  Bayer Pharmaceutical Division - North America

•  Bertek Pharmaccuticals Inc.

•  BFG Pharmaceuticals

•  Byk Gulden Online

•  Chugai Pharma Europe Ltd

•  coreynahman.com - pharmaceutical news and information

•  DuPont Pharmaceuticals Co. (http://www.coumadin.com/research/index.htm)

•  Eli Lilly (http://www.lilly.com)

•  Glaxo (http://www.glaxowelcome.co.uk/)

•  Glaxo Welcome Global Home Page

•  Glaxo Welcome Österreich

•  Hoechst Marion Roussel

•  ICI India Ltd - pharmaceutical business (http://www.bestindia.com/ici)

•  Interneuron Pharmaceuticals Inc.(http://www.intemeuron.com)

•  Kos Pharmaceuticals (http://www.kospharm.com/contact.htm)

•  Kramer Laboratories Inc.
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•  Ligand Pharmaceuticals (http://www.ligand.com)

•  Maxim Pharmaceuticals

•  Mcickle & Associates (http://www.enter.net/-mcmickle)

•  Medisan Pharmaceuticals

•  Merek & Co. Inc.

•  Muelier Sports Medicine (http://muellersportsmed.com/sportcarepharmaceuticals.htrn)

•  Mylan Laboratories Inc.

•  Parke-Davis

•  PathoGenesis Corp.

•  R&D Laboratories Inc: renal nutritionals, vitamins and pharmaceuticals

•  RocheWeb

•  Roxane Laboratories Inc.

•  Sanphar

•  Schwarz Pharma

•  Somerset Pharmaceutical

•  SONUS Pharmaceuticals (http://www.sonuspharrna.com/)

•  Switched Systems Pharmaceuticals Inc. (http://www.mscm.com)

•  Valley Compounding (http://www.pharmacy.com)

•  Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc.

•  Wampole Canada Online

•  Watson Laboratories

•  Wiler Fine Chemicals (http://www.wilerchimicals.com)
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Biomedical websites

•  Action Research: Medical research charity
•  Advisory Committee on NHS Consultants Distinction Awards
•  Association of Surgeons in Training
•  Benefits Agency - UK
•  Biomednet: Internet community for biological and medical researchers
•  British Medical Journal Classified Job Advertisements
•  British Standards Institution
•  CCTA Government Information Service - UK
•  Chemical Safety Information - University of Oxford
•  Communicable Disease Surveillance Centre - Public Health Laboratory Service
•  Cyberounds: Virtual medical conferences
•  Dentanet: Dental Practice Board of England and Wales
•  UK Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions
•  DERWeb: Dental education
•  Doctors.Net.UK: 'The website for Doctors - by Doctors'
•  Edinburgh Engineering Virtual Library
•  Edinburgh Orthopaedic Trauma Unit - profile
•  Emergency War Surgery Handbook
•  Edinburgh GPs - listing
•  Global Health Network: Gateway to medicine on the Net
•  King's Fund
•  Multilingual glossary of medical terms: Nine languages from the European Commission
•  HandWorld: Hand surgery
•  Health on the Net Foundation - Switzerland
•  Health and Safety Executive - UK
•  HEBSWeb: Health Education Board for Scotland - promoting health in Scotland
•  Houses of Parliament - London
•  HWB Foundation: Medical database collection foundation
•  Human Genetics Advisory Commission
•  IndiaOrth: Indian orthopaedic website and mailing list
•  Medical Dictionary: On-line dictionary from Merriam-Webster
•  Medical Education Ring: Webring collection of education sites world-wide
•  Medical World Search Site: Gateway to medicine on the Net
•  National Blood Transfusion Service - UK
•  National Council for Hospice and Specialist Palliative Care Services
•  Newly Approved Drug Therapies: Regularly updated listing of drugs recently approved by the FDA for use in the

US
•  The Node: Helps with informed decisions about learning technologies by organising and contextualising

information, critical analyses and the experiences of colleagues

•  Northern Ireland Surgical Training: Northern Ireland surgical trainees website
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•  Learning Technology Dissemination Initiative: Enhancing learning and teaching with technology
•  National Osteoporosis Society
•  National Radiological Protection Board
•  Office for National Statistics: UK government statistics on-line
•  Official Documents: UK Stationery Office
•  Orthopaedic Registrar Summary Collection - Australia
•  Past Examination Papers, RCSED - Donald Ferrier Ltd
•  Patient Information Publications: Helps nonmedical people and health professionals find on-line information about

health issues
•  Patient Support Trust: A non-profit-making body formed to help improve patient health and welfare
•  Periodic Table - elements
•  Talisman: Established to support teaching and learning in Scottish metropolitan area networks
•  Teaching and Learning Technology Support Centre: Guidance and support to UK higher education to integrate

technology into teaching and learning
•  Trauma.org: Care of the injured
•  Trauma.org Moulage: Interactive moulage scenarios
•  RDInfo: Index of sources of health-related funding and training opportunities, University of Leeds
•  SCRAN: Scottish Cultural Digital Heart
•  Search CME - US: Offering CME information on more than 5,000 medical conferences
•  SHOW - Scottish Health on the Web
•  Sports Medicine for Doctors: Distance-learning course from the University of Bath
•  SUMIT: Training company based in Oxford aimed at providing highly interactive training courses for medical

staff.
•  Questions To Ask Your Doctor Before You Have Surgery: Patient's guide
•  UK Register of Expert Witnesses
•  Uronet: Educational service for urologists on prostate cancer
•  Use of MANS: Exploration of using metropolitan area networks (MANS) in higher education
•  Wheeless Textbook of Orthopaedics and Trauma: Hyperlinked textbook of orthopaedics and trauma
•  Welcome Trust: Medical research charity
•  Women in Surgical Training - WIST
•  WorldOrtho - Sydney, Australia: Large collection of teaching orthopaedic and sports medicine material
•  Wound Healing Research Unit - University of Wales College of Medicine.
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Medical informatic resources and medically oriented search engines

•  Omni
•  RCGP Primary Care Guidelines - SIGNet
•  UKMedW3
•  The Medical Matrix
•  Medical World Search site
•  HealthAtoZ

Medical websites

•  General Practitionner’s mailing list – GPUK
•  Health on the Net Foundation
•  World Health Organisation
•  PubMad – National Library of Medicine’s Medline search service
•  MedFinder – administred by Columbia University
•  Nursing and Healthcare Resources on the Net
•  Patient information publications and others journals

List released by the Financial Times
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USA E-Health companies providingcontent and services

URL
Accent Health http://www.accenthealth.com
America’s Doctor Online http://www.americasdoctor.com
Health Oasis http://www.mayohealth.org
InteliHealth http://www.intelihealth.com
ThriveOnline http://www.thriveonline.com
HealthGate http://www.healthgate.com
Physician’s Online http://www.mydoctor.com
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Government Agency Health related websites (EU15-USA-Japan)

Country Name of Organisation URL of Organisation
Austria Bundesministerium für Umwelt, Jugend und

Familie
http://www.bmu.gv.at/

Austria Federal Ministry for Labour, Health and Social
Affairs

http://www.bmags.gv.at/

Belgium Division of Medical Rescue Services http://www.health.fgov.be/en/100/100auk.htm
Belgium Institute of Hygiene and Epidemiology http://belgium.fgov.be/
Belgium Ministerie van Sociale Zaken, Volksgezondheid 

en Leefmilieu (Ministere des Affaires Sociales, de
la Sante Publique et de l'Environement

http://socialsecurity.fgov.be/

Denmark Dansk Flygtningehjælp http://www.drc.dk/
Denmark Levnedsmiddelstyrelsen http://www.lst.min.dk/
Denmark Ministry of Health http://www.sum.dk
Finland National R & D Centre for Wealth and Health http://www.stakes.fi/english/index.html
France Ministère de la santé http://www.sante.gouv.fr
France Centre National de l'Equipement Hospitalier

(CNEH)
http://www.cneh.fr/

Germany Bundesministerium für Gesundheit http://www.bmgesundheit.de/
Ireland An Roinn Sláinte agus Leanaí - Department of

Health & Children
http://www.doh.ie/welcome.htm

Italy Dipartimento degli Alimenti e Nutrizione e della
Sanità Pubblica Veterinaria

http://ministero.izs.it/

Italy Istituto Superiore per la Prevenzione e Sicurezza
del Lavoro (ISPESL)

http://www.ispesl.it/

Italy Ministry of Health http://www.sanita.it/
Italy National Institute of Nutrition http://inn.ingrm.it/
Japan Ministry of Health and Welfare http://www.mhw.go.jp
Japan Ministry of Health and Welfare http://www.ncc.go.jp/mhw/index.html
Luxembourg Division de la Medecine Curative http://www.santel.lu/MIN/dir_sante/med_cur.html
Luxembourg Centre de Recherche Public de la Santé http://www.crp-sante.lu/
Luxembourg La Division de l' Inspection Sanitaire http://www.santel.lu/MIN/dir_sante/insp_san.html
Luxembourg La Division de la Médecine Scolaire http://www.santel.lu/MIN/dir_sante/med_scol.html
Luxembourg Luxembourg Health Server http://www.santel.lu/
Luxembourg SocialNet http://www.socialnet.lu/home2.html
Netherlands Ministerie van volksgezondheid, welzijn en sport

(Ministry of health, welfare and sports)
http://www.minvws.nl/engzoek.asp

Netherlands National Institute of Public Health and the
Environment

http://www.rivm.nl/

Portugal Ministery of Health http://www.min-saude.pt/
Spain Ministery of Health and Consumer Affairs http://www.msc.es/
Sweden The National Board of Forensic Medicine http://www.rmv.se/rmveng.htm
United Kingdom Brighton Health Care NHS Trust. http://www.pavilion.co.uk/rsch/
United Kingdom Charity Commission For England & Wales http://www.charity-commission.gov.uk/
United Kingdom Department of Health http://www.open.gov.uk/index/../doh/dhhome.htm
United Kingdom Dorset Health Authority http://www.dorset.swest.nhs.uk/
United Kingdom Grampian Healthcare NHS Trust http://www.ghc.org.uk/
United Kingdom Health and Safety Executive http://www.open.gov.uk/hse/hsehome.htm
United Kingdom Medical Devices Agency (MDA) http://www.open.gov.uk/mda/mdahome.htm
United Kingdom Medical Research Council - http://www.nimr.mrc.ac.uk/MRC/
United Kingdom Medicines Control Agency http://www.open.gov.uk/mca/mcahome.htm
United Kingdom Newcastle Public Health Laboratory http://www.phlsnorth.co.uk/
United Kingdom North Wales Health Authority (NWHA) http://www.nwi.co.uk/nwha/nwha.htm
United States Administration for Children and Families http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/
United States Administration on Aging http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/
United States Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease

Registry
http://atsdr1.atsdr.cdc.gov:8080/atsdrhome.html
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Country Name of Organisation URL of Organisation
United States Center for Disease Control http://www.cdc.gov/
United States Consumer Product Safety Commission http://www.cpsc.gov/
United States Department of Health and Human Services http://www.os.dhhs.gov
United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) http://www.fda.gov/fdahomepage.html
United States Indian Health Service http://www.tucson.ihs.gov/
United States National Center for Food Safety and Applied

Nutrition
http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html

United States National Center for Toxicological Research http://www.fda.gov/nctr/index.html
United States National Institutes of Health (NIH) http://www.nih.gov/
United States Office of Environment, Safety, and Health http://tis-hq.eh.doe.gov/
United States Public Health Service (PHS) http://phs.os.dhhs.gov/phs/phs.html
United States Social Security Administration http://www.ssa.gov/
United States Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services http://www.samhsa.gov/

Source: Cyber Policy Research Group, 1999

http://www.cyprg.arizona.edu/

.
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USA E-Health companies providing business- to- consumer services
( E-Pharmacies Sites)

URL
AARP http://www.rpspharmacy.com/
Aliton’s Pharmacy http://www.alitons.com/
American Drug Stores http://www.americandrugstores.com/
Click Pharmacy Online http://www.clickpharmacy.com/
Creative Healthcare Solutions http://www.creativehealth.com
CVS/Soma http://www.soma.com
Drkoop.com http://www.drkoop.com
Drugemporium http://www.drugemporium.com/
Drugstore.com http://www.drugstore.com
Eckerd.com http://www.eckerd.com
Eprescribe http://www.eprescribe.com/
Kinetra http://www.kinetra.com
MD Healthline http://www.mdhealthline.com/
Med Healthline http://medhealth.8m.com/
More.com http://www.more.com
MyWebDr.com http://www.mywebdr.com/
Osborn Drugs, Inc http://www.osborndrugs.com/
Paraformeplus.com http://www.paraformeplus.com/
Pharmacy2u http://www.pharmacy2u.co.uk/
Pharnet http://www.pharnet.com/
Pillbox http://www.thepillbox.com/
PlanetRX http://www.planetrx.com
Voshell’s Pharmacy http://www.voshellspharmacy.com/
YourPharmacy.com http://www.yourpharmacy.com
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Connectivity companies

USA

AHT http://www.aht.com
Careinsite (medical Manager) http://www.careinsite.com
MD Consult http://www.mdconsult.com
Healtheon http://www.healtheon.com
HealthProvider.com http://www.healthleaders.com
Kinetra http://www.kinetra.com
Medcast http://www.medcast.com
One Health Network Co. http://www.onhealth.com
PDR.net http://www.pdr.net
Vital Works http://www.vitalworks.com/
WebMD http://www.webmd.com

Europe

Belgian Medcare (Belgium) http://www.belgianmedcare.com/
Medcost (France) http://www.medcost.fr
Meddoktor (Denmark) http://www.meddoktor.dk
Medimedianet.be (Belgium) http://www.medimedianet.be/
VitaGo (Italy) http://www.vitago.it/
VitaGo (France) http://www.vitago.fr/
VitaGo (UK) http://www.vitago.co.uk/

USA E-Health companies providing networks or software

@outcome http://medical-outcomes.com
AHT Corporation http://www.aht.com
Caresoft http://www.caresoft.com
Claimsnet.com http://www.claimsnet.com
HealthMagic http://www.healthmagic.com
MedicaLogic http://www.medicalogic.com
PointShare http://www.hkn.com
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8(06�ZHEVLWH��(8523($1�81,21�2)�0(',&$/�63(&,$/,676 KWWS���ZZZ�XHPV�EH�
8QLWHG�.LQJGRP�0HGLFDO�2UJDQLVDWLRQV KWWS���ZZZ�FV�PDQ�DF�XN�PLJ�OLQNV�XNPHGRUJ�KWPO
8QLYHUVLW\�$WKHQV KWWS���ZZZ�GQ�XRD�JU�
86�'HQWLVW�6XUYH\ KWWS���ZZZ�DGD�RUJ�DGDSFR�H[WUD�DUFKLYHV������FRPSXWHU�KWPO
86�6PDUW�&DUG�0DUNHW�2XWORRN KWWS���ZZZ�VFLD�RUJ�/LEUDU\�
8VHIXO�:HE�$GGUHVVHV�IRU�,7�DQG�7HOHFRPV�$QDO\VLV KWWS���ZZZ�LGF�IL�ZHEDGGUHVVHV�+70
9DWDP KWWS���ZZZ�YDWDP�XQLPDDV�QO�
9�&+,��7KH�'DQLVK�&HQWHU�RI�+HDOWKFDUH�,QIRUPDWLFV KWWS���ZZZ�Y�FKL�GN�
9HONRPPHQ�WLO�'60, KWWS���ZZZ�GVPL�GN�
977�,QIRUPDWLRQ�7HFKQRORJ\�KRPH�SDJH KWWS���ZZZ��YWW�IL�WWH�
:$//$&(���+RPH�3DJH KWWS���ZZZ�VDQWHO�OX�SURMHFWV�ZDOODFH�ZDOODFH�KWPO
:(5.*52(3�7+8,69(5=25*(56�Y�]�Z� KWWS���XVHUV�VN\QHW�EH�ZHUNJURHSWKXLVYHU]RUJHUV�MV�LQGH[�KWP
:LVH KWWS���E�ZZZ�EHUNRP�GH�ZLVH�
:RUOG�&RQJUHVV�RQ�,QWHUQHW�DQG�0HGLFLQH�LQ�+HLGHOEHUJ� KWWS���ZZZ�\L�FRP�PHGQHW���
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Countries Name Organization Place
Austria CALLEGARI Verena Leopold-Franzens-Universität Innsbruck Innsbruck
Austria MADJARIC Miroslav Steiermärkische Krankenanstaltenges Graz
Austria TRAXLER Martin Austrian Chamber of Pharmacists Wien

Belgium BAILLEUX Bernard Association pharmaceutique Belge Brussels
Belgium BANGELS Marc Ministry of Health Brussels
Belgium DE JONGH Theo Cisco Systems Healthcare Brussels
Belgium DEMOOR Georges Rug Medical Informatics Gent
Belgium DEVLIES Jos Datasoft Oostende
Belgium LEURQUIN Christine Satellites Astra Brussels
Belgium NYSSEN Marc Vrij Univeristeit van Brussel Brussels
Belgium PIRET Claude UCL St Luc Brussels
Belgium ROGER FRANCE Francis UCL St Luc Medical Informatics Brussels
Belgium SCHOONBAERT Luc Medibridge Brussels
Belgium TIDDENS Lisette Pharmaceutical group of the European union (PGEU) Brussels
Belgium VANHUMBEECK Jacky Siemens AG Brussels

Denmark BERNSTEIN Knut Medcom Odense
Denmark BRUNN-RASMUSSEN M. Danish Centre for Health Telematics Odense
Denmark HVOLRIS Marianne Deloitte & Touche Copenhagen
Denmark LINKVIST Sören DSI Copenhagen
Denmark PEDERSEN John Ministry of Health Copenhagen
Denmark PEDERSEN Nina Deloitte & Touche Copenhagen
Denmark ROSSING Niels Copenhagen City Hospitals Copenhagen

Finland FORSSTROM Jari Atuline Com Turku
Finland HAMALAINEN Hannu Ministry of Health Helsinki
Finland RUOTSALAINEN Pekka Stakes Helsinki
Finland VALIMAKI Kari Ministry of Health Helsinki
Finland VIITANEN Jari Ministry of Health Tampere

France ANDRE Jacques SMS France Paris
France BONIFACE Josette Ministère de la Santé Paris
France CIRRE Philippe Ministère de la Santé - Dir. Hopitaux Paris
France de KERVASDOUE Jean Sanesco Paris
France DOARE Hervé McKesson HBOC Paris
France DUVAUX Christophe Ordre des médecins Paris
France EMERY Pierre Cegetel.rss Paris
France FAURE Hélène Ministère de la Santé - Dir. Hopitaux Paris
France GRIMOMPREZ François CNEH Paris
France LARENG Louis Institut Européen de TéléMédecine Toulouse
France MENORET Henri GIE IRIIS Nantes - Dept Computer Center Nantes
France PUNSOLA Denis France Telecom Healthcare Paris
France RUELLE Stephane ARH Loire Atlantique Nantes
France VILLAC Michel Ministère de la Santé - Dir. Hopitaux Paris
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Countries Name Organization Place
Germany BRENNER Gerhard Zentralinstitut Kassenärtzliche Versorgung Köln
Germany DICKMANN Christoph University Hospital Aachen
Germany DIETZEL Gottfried Ministry of Health BMG Bonn
Germany ENGELBRECHT Rolf EFMI Pres.-GSF-MEDIS Neuherberg
Germany FLINT John Deloitte Consulting Group Dusseldorf
Germany GIERE Wolfgang Klinikum der J.W. Goethe-Universitat Frankfurt
Germany GRISK Adolf IfAp Bad Saarow
Germany KAMPE Dieter Kankenhaus Informationsystemen Bonn
Germany KUHN Klaus Klinikum der Philipps Marburg
Germany MAINZ Reinhold Kassenärtzliche Bundesvereinigung Köln
Germany MANN Gerd GSF Munchen
Germany RENG Michael University Hospital Regensburg
Germany SEMBRITZKI Jürgen Zentralinstitut Kassenärtzliche Versorgung Köln
Germany STOBER Werner DIMDI Köln
Germany STROETMAN Karl Independent Consultant Homecare Bonn
Germany van EIMEREN Wilhelm GSF-MEDIS Oberschleissheim
Germany WOLLERT Michael Deloitte & Touche Dusseldorf

Greece ANOGIANAKIS George University of Thessaloniki Thessaloniki
Greece PANDELOGLOU Athanassios ERGOS Athens
Greece SKALKIDIS Yannis HELSQua Athens

Ireland BUTLER Finbar North-Eastern Health Board - Management Services Kells
Ireland COLREAVY Paraic North-Western Health Board - Management Services Manorhamilton
Ireland COSTELLO Chris Health Ministry System Unit Assistant Dublin
Ireland HALPIN Enda Eastern Health Board - Management Services Dublin
Ireland HICKS Paula Trinity College Dublin Dublin
Ireland HOLOHAN Martin Irish Dental Ass Dublin
Ireland MCCARTHY Pat Western Health Board - Management Services Galway
Ireland NOLAN Richard Health Ministry System Unit Officer Dublin
Ireland O'MOORE Rory St James Hospital TCD Dublin
Ireland O'SULLIVAN Ursula Southern Health Board - Management Services Cork
Ireland REILLY Anthony North-Eastern Health Board - Management Services Kells
Ireland TIMMONS Brian GPIT Dept of Health and Children Dublin
Ireland UACONAIL Diarmuid Health Information Society Ireland Dublin

Italy CASALE Marcello Deloitte Consulting Group Rome/Milan
Italy MARTINELLI Nicola Deloitte Consulting Group Rome
Italy NEGLIA Antonio Dott. Lombardia Informatica Milan
Italy RAGGI Roberto Deloitte Consulting Group Rome/Milan
Italy RUSCITTI Dott Giancalo Ospedale Pediatrico B Gesu Rome

Luxembourg BENEDETTI Walter Entente des hop Lux Luxembourg
Luxembourg HASTERT Marc Entente des hop Lux Luxembourg
Luxembourg JUCHEM Jean-Paul Union caisses maladie Luxembourg
Luxembourg KANZ Robert Ministry of Health Luxembourg
Luxembourg SZTANTICS Tobias Compaq Luxembourg
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Countries Name Organization Place
Netherlands BRANGEN Peter Bakkenist Deloitte & Touche Amsterdam
Netherlands FRANKEN Berend Prog Zorgonderzoek NL Den Haag
Netherlands FRERIKS Gerard TNO Leiden
Netherlands HOFDIJK Jacob Hiscom Leiden
Netherlands SMEDEMA Kees Philips Medical System Best
Netherlands VAN BEMMEL Jan Univ-IMIA Rotterdam
Netherlands VOLLEBREGT Leo Hiscom Leiden
Netherlands WESTERHOF Henk Landelijke Huisartsen Vergadering Utrecht

Portugal LAIRES Maria EHTO Lisboa

Spain CONDE OLASAGASTI Jose L. EFMI-Instituto de Salud III Madrid
Spain DEL POZO Francisco GBT Madrid
Spain GONZALEZ Manuel Deloitte & Touche Madrid
Spain MARIMON Santiago Consorci Hospitalari de Catalunya Barcelona
Spain MONTEAGUDO PENA Jose L EFMI-Instituto de Salud III Madrid
Spain PRAT I DOMENECH Josep Servei Catala de la Salut Barcelona
Spain ZABALA Ignacio Deloitte & Touche Madrid

Sweden STENDAHL ludwig Deloitte & Touche Stockholm
Sweden EKLUND Patrick National IT Telemedicine Group Stockholm

UK AALTEN Stefaan Deloitte & Touche London
UK BARBER Barry NHS Malvern
UK BROWN Paul CAEHR Chepstow
UK BRYDEN John NHS Scot Glasgow
UK MORGAN Mike Open Mind London
UK NATHAN Russ Romtec Maidenhead
UK POWELL Robert Microsoft Healthcare Europe Middle East Reading
UK PRESTON David NHS Leeds
UK ROBERTS Jean Phoenix Ipstones

Canada CHABBERT Guy Deloitte & Touche S Bélaire Montreal

USA CROCKER A. Tuck Deloitte Consulting Group Boston, MA
USA FONTAINE Lori Deloitte Consulting Group Boston, MA
USA RUYLE L. Sharon Department of Veterans Affairs Tuscaloosa, AL
USA WAEGEMANN Peter Medical Records inc Boston, MA

Japan KAZUHIKO Ohe Univiersity of Tokyo Tokyo
Japan MORI Hiroya Tohmatsu Consulting Co, Ltd Tokyo
Japan SATOMURA Yoichi Division of Medical informatics CHIBA Chiba
Japan YAMAGUCHI Takami Nagoya Institute of Technology Nagoya
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MIE'99 - European Congress for Medical Informatics August 22-26 1999 Ljubljana Slovenia

EHTEL September 10-11 1999 Erlagen Germany

MEDNET'99 September 18-21 1999 Heidelberg Germany

AGORA 5 October 7-8 1999 Seville Spain

Opportunities for Citizens, Society and Industry November 4-5 1999 Strasbourg France

AMIA'99 November 6-10 1999 Washington USA

TEHRE'99 November 14-17 1999 London UK

Electronic Commerce for Pharmaceuticals Europe November 18-19 1999 London UK

Information Society DG Workshop November 26 1999 Brussels Belgium
MSHuge'99 December 3-4 1999 Brugge Belgium

HIST - Conferences
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